MEMORANDUM

To: Area Planning & Building Control Manager, Skye and Lochalsh
From: Assistant Archaeologist
Subject: Planning Consultation
Date: 26.6.97
Our Ref: PL3/SL/97/142/AF/MKI
Smr ref: NG82ZNE003
Your Ref: SL/97/142

Please ask for: Allison Fox, extn. 3631

Planning Application at: Eilean Donon Castle, Dornie

Thank you for your enquiry, This application lies within an area of potential archaeological
interest, although the nature and extent is not clear, due to previous ground disturbance.

For this reason I would recommend the following condition;

No development shall take place until the applicomt has implemented arrangements for the
safeguarding where practicable, and recording where necessary, of archaeological features and
structures qffected by this proposal. Such arrangements must be agreed with the Highland
Archaeologist to ensure their adequacy and approved by the Plarming Authority.

Please also advise the applicant to discuss matters with the Highland Archaeologist as soon as
possible. Early consultation can save time and money for all concerned.
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